

Bashaw Elementary School

SAC Minutes – October 24, 2022

Attendance:

Voting Members

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	James Dougherty
<input type="checkbox"/>	Maria Gil
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Melissa Morgan
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Elizabeth Greenwell
<input type="checkbox"/>	Christina Alburto

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Lawanna Peterson
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Katie McPartland
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Jennifer Farley
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	George Miller
<input type="checkbox"/>	Andrea Munoz

Non-Voting Guests

Marsha Wilson, Jessica Ross, Leannette Peterson, Beatrice Jean Michel, Remy Robarson

Call to Order:

A meeting of the Bashaw Elementary School Advisory Council was held in the Media Center on October 24, 2023. Katie McPartland called the meeting to order at 5:31 pm. Melissa Morgan will record minutes for this meeting.

Minutes:

Katie McPartland motioned to approve the minutes of September 26, 2023, with no corrections. The motion carried unanimously.

Old Business:

1. Family/Student Compact: The council reviewed the Family/Student Compact that was introduced at the last meeting. This led to discussion about parent resources regarding grade level curriculum. Mr. Dougherty is going to work with the school IT Support Technician to explore ways to make this information accessible and user friendly on the school website.

New Business:

1. District Visit: Mr. Dougherty shared information about the recent visit from the school district. This included a presentation on the school's vision for the year, enrichment clubs, and school grade history.
2. Data Review: Mr. Dougherty gave an updated review of the school data and instructional priorities.
3. Student Attendance: The school has concerns regarding consistent student attendance, including tardies and early pick ups. It was decided that administration will explore opportunities for a Tier 1 attendance initiative to increase student attendance.

Reports:

None

Open Agenda:

- As follow up to the discussion about access to user friendly curriculum resources, it was suggested that the topic be added to the next agenda. Attendees are encouraged to bring ideas and Mr. Dougherty will follow up on the potential website access.

Next Meeting Date & Time:

The next meeting will be held on November 28th, 2023 at 5:30 in the Media Center.

Meeting Adjournment:

Motion: Jennifer Farley motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 pm. The motion carried unanimously.

Submitted by,

Name of Recorder: Melissa Morgan,

Name of Position on Board: Secretary

Approval Date:

Submitted by,
Name of Recorder: Melissa Morgan,
Name of Position on Board: Secretary
Approval Date:

m - ms
11/28/23